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info@abcs.co

From: CustomerService@i2290.com

Sent: Monday, June 28, 2021 3:35 PM

To: michele mckerrihan

Subject: Your i2290 Transaction Confirmation and CC Receipt

Recei pt from INSTANT -22 90.COM, Inc [#1079 -71 79] A mount paid $ 49.95 Date paid June 2 8, 202 1                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet. To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the  
Internet.

 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

Receipt from INSTANT-2290.COM, Inc  
  

Receipt #1079-7179  
  

  

   
AMOUNT PAID 

$49.95  
 

  

DATE PAID  

June 28, 2021 
 

  

PAYMENT METHOD  
To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic  
download of this pictu re from the Internet.
Mastercard - 2527 

 

  

  

  SUMMARY    

  

  

  

  

  

File once for up to 24 vehicles   $49.95 
  

  

  

  

Amount charged   $49.95
  

 

  

  

  

  

  

  

      

  

  

If you have any questions, visit our support site at 

https://www.i2290.com/support, contact us at 

support@i2290.com, or call at +1 866-444-2290.  

  

  

  

      

  

  Something wrong with the email? View it in your browser.    

  

  

You're receiving this email because you made a purchase at INSTANT-2290.COM, Inc, 

which partners with Stripe to provide invoicing and payment processing.  
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